

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council

Wednesday 4 December 2013
7.00 pm

Links Community Centre, 353 Rotherhithe New Road, London SE16 3HF

Theme – Crime and Safety: Building a Stronger Community

Membership

Councillor Graham Neale (Chair)
Councillor Paul Kyriacou (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai
Councillor Columba Blango
Councillor Michael Bukola
Councillor Denise Capstick
Councillor Mark Gettleson
Councillor Jeff Hook
Councillor David Hubber

Councillor Richard Livingstone
Councillor Linda Manchester
Councillor Eliza Mann
Councillor Catherine McDonald
Councillor Wilma Nelson
Councillor Paul Noblet
Councillor Lisa Rajan
Councillor Michael Situ
Councillor Nick Stanton

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Eleanor Kelly

Chief Executive

Date: Tuesday 26 November 2013



Order of Business

- | Item No. | Title |
|----------|--------------------------|
| 1. | INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME |
| 2. | APOLOGIES |

Item No.	Title	Time
3.	ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT	
	The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent business being admitted to the agenda.	
4.	DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS	
	Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item of business to be considered at this meeting.	
5.	MINUTES (Pages 1 - 9)	
	To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 2 October 2013.	
6.	DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS (IF ANY)	
	The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received.	
7.	COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS	7.10pm
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Launch of Community Council Fund 2014/15 - Healthwatch Southwark, Alvin Kinch - Millwall FC working with Big Local: Leadership Programme, Marc Elliott - Bede in the Blue Youth Project - New Transition Bermondsey 	
8.	POLICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE	7.30pm
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Safer Neighbourhoods Teams - Summary of Stop and Search procedure 	
9.	THEME ITEM - PANEL FOR QUESTIONS	7.45pm
	Written questions will be put to the panel along with additional questions from the floor.	
	The panel will consist of about half dozen representatives from local organisations (including the police and council) to discuss building a stronger community and related issues including age concern, family focus and drug misuse.	
	BREAK - An opportunity for attendees to speak to councillors and council officers. A local choir will perform.	

Item No.	Title	Time
10.	CLEANER, GREENER, SAFER - CHANGE CONTROL REPORT (Pages 10 - 13)	8.45pm
	Note: This is an executive function	
	Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the report.	
11.	COMMUNITY COUNCILS HIGHWAYS CAPITAL INVESTMENT 2013/14 (Pages 14 - 17)	
	Note: This is an executive function	
	Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the report.	
12.	LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS	8.50pm
	Note: This is an executive function	
	Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the report.	
	12.1. NON-STRATEGIC TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT MATTERS (Pages 18 - 32)	
	12.2. PARKING CHANGES RESULTING FROM THE SILWOOD PHASE 4B DEVELOPMENT (Pages 33 - 39)	
13.	PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 40)	8.55pm
	A public question form is included on page 40.	
	This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair. Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties.	
	Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting.	

Item No.	Title	Time
14.	COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY	9.05pm
	<p>Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community council.</p> <p>Any question to be submitted from a community council to council assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the community council's minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be referred to the constitutional team.</p> <p>The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly on 22 January 2014.</p>	
15.	FESTIVE QUIZ	9.10pm
	<p>Local ward based teams of residents and councillors to answer questions on a range of topics. The questions will be asked by Councillor Jeff Hook.</p>	

Date: Tuesday 26 November 2013